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(M) SRt FRiE faeame T FErEHT TfATH FEH

sfeRT 20 Y aTffer TTermoT Tt fafd R00- TE IR A HEIAT TRT AR SRREHISRIEEATS 31T RIS =e-g | 3%
HTEIROT TTeT FGRT Eateh! SohHT ST §oh! AT STTaveeh ~IHad STRT GSit €. 2 37d 0 S Hed HrTushagsah!
TRATE &. <% IS TTT ITATT &5 HThd &. 3% FUS 213 e qT TehT TR | X 3T ST TT I¥=ITd sfehehl
TSI SR ST §SiT & Wo ST o TTaurdel g1 A3 &. 24 HUS Tl JsiT JATT qvTd HFoT UFSTRIEhT
FATAIETE FHTUARIUT TS s Tfd 0% TH I TTd HIF THI=T ST | HEATIhaRT QhaTe IehT Ysil =TT uverra
fafd Qo) AT ¥ T TR T SRt T 2t HETIHTE STTIRRISTRT HRIREHT Traf-ud favmrent favmfir s T
HoaTcteh AEfd saehl SSehale TABTHRUIETS STRT T afeh! &, 24 S THA ST TR IR T Hehald TR q9=rd
AT AT FSioet SohehT THT TG g8 TTafeTeh TataT Tai=ia §aT faemm U Sehent Tl aiareT g4 v
eRel gaTfae &ug TR TS JehaT ST J@Ts Soh STET T | |ifashenl Ysit ST sHiferd SRy siien! wo
AfaeTd ST T T 30 Uiaeid HaHraRoT (FHERIATS GHd) Taaer g 9T T3t gt soaer sHits ST
YSTiohT = 20 WATd HAHTIRUTATS ST T (FHART a1 | FH=Riers JHan 0.4 Jiaerd T amfesh =T
FHITATS 2.« UTAITT ST TRl ATHT AT Gt HTEHTHT AT AUT AL sfeheh! Fram fammae fafa 0o 3T 2¢
T TRt UTed UehT TR T8 JEATHA TTETs SITHeRRT TS =Teg | Tt YSft ST SIS sfeheh! Jerverasienl
SR THIE T faRIy JedTe ATk THRT STER0T §Tel TTHT TRehl SIRIERT STHehRT 8Hd STgUd & |
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(5T) TAHT SSEATHT Sehehl TTET ST

ST TISIA U FHIEES @IS fSTodl HT WTEhlel 8T Shal & T IMETee faeai TRUhT S8R T4l L
SHISIEEHT ST ST de-g | AT < FeT IMETee HuT: et fathe, gordl, T, farr, faamr T
STFEeT SSTRHT FaTEAd & |

SEEIESEICELETE

sehel < FT IMTETEE Ty T I fathel dTeeh | T IMETERETE Afad AT Ui JaT Td 37S Tehls | SATEIT T
TS W~ SFITShRT AT AT HRHH Rolox T 1@ TR USRI ERT ST S | B I8 HRIHH SF-ad =T
ITETEEATE R FSIR ¢ T o HETIGEAE R0 HIE 2% Tkl TeATEH TJHN & ¥ LIS ol ARG o¢ BN 2 T ¥

98T TRt T 192 HEEIEEATS 23 HUS O4 AT ¥ TR ¥ T IS oIl HIHT TRehT B | I el HoflehT 23,83
gfaeTd g1 3733 |

(9) TEETETRT SHAT ATHTGRT FIHHES:

qeeual foaq 0@ arfem
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SUFSHeRehT HeT eI, ool TTee qoT TRTer ETar SATiashT STHT FehTsT T HesiIehtul I+ TS | €1 qgeid Hesagsars
FRISHTHT 3G, TS T9d T, TRaTe! qiT TYATeehT AT Ui 7 TR | HRIsT ot T feTerdiermr
ThRIEhT ShicHTS WUHT Aehl Iftsr TARreRtoTent T Temeame 3o Saemo auT fav i gqEeh! SufefaaT arfyes
FOAT TIST SATHTSHT 7T TRTHT SHERT T S |

(R) &rwar Afwafg T it wos

u[aTe et arfafueh aTfer THe gERET STRSHT T TR § | I35t Afaih detetl SCHIIva Ses
SAT, UG, TRERT STEAT TFEEHT SATavThdleh] JTERAT HERIeeds  SE3AHTa ©5ht dalshd THIT JHd
TR TRUEHT & |

HEIEEHh! AT, HTHTISTR qT Hitehideh STTITeh! FUT-L0T U THUhT JRAT ST AT T4 TTSTeRT SATHT T
AT SfE TOTTeHe STTE-ET JHd T I[E THUHT B |

(3) AT st faermemT e

HaEIEEeh! TSR AT fasheenl @THT T4 Sohehl TTHfeT hRISHHAT TRWTHT g ewras fefafad stemefear
T T TR et TR &1 T3 e fags -
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3f) TRERHT HY HEEITS FHAT ToT HIHT THH g

3T:) SISohoh! HHIHT SATET HUST Tl ISR 7T T TR ATET 90T FHTNSTH AT Tiafae™T Sehe Tia-
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FrTa ST 9T SHITSTH TTERRT ATdSIT ST T HETeh! SIS UM fAearseal gl TSaRT qor
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TAT SRITIHT HThd Taente T TQfd TS | |1 HETehT ST STJOR ST UEeE id a1 AR HHT AThd
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SfoRhT T T HTEFTS JTeRT ST T THRFeRRY TehTarehT FGRenT GRRT Vst Sl S=erae 3T SATSiH T4 T =ter
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TS @ giaweiare S TR FHaRrieedre 9T 6T S913, AT 98 s §3¢ I auT Hual
sk gig afHamT o Trve g favary fasuent @ | 73t T T EHi grfaet T T Gerers faedr qut fashm
T FHARITEATS TR dTferd T 317 TIcaTe-Tgete Shshiee goale q TR S | HHART 4o fafemmeeiens
HEATehT AT, FHASIGRT TN T sifehe &reRl WfasTeiehT STTEAT AT TRATSIH T IR T Hriar Hamd
gfshaTeRt &7 fets |

(1) IR ATSAT

T ©i e =t fafer Tufafes st gauT 3w T 76 e sTEs T SUiEH S | HETehT AEas e
STSEITIHT 3 ThTh! qcd STHTEeh! e fasiHT g Afe o=t Tar faf=mmaefiT Jushr 98 9T Sifsrent
UgEE Yfd T4 JEANTA Aqcd Sl T AIq STaerra TS | ST AT HIA-aa a1 dasT U Trageiie
T FHATIT TS |

(&) T FEAEA FeaTGohehT ATEMT

F TFIET FTHAT e s eqar, TSHearT Yfden! dereerdr T & W STaEHT T & | faerey se=mt
STTEATITA I ISTRET GrITIId Gl SEAThT e YT 7T GHH HATEL Y TS | JGehT 3fdieh hu=miigedT
Tafea wurehT ST fear wehfdent fomemrt ghrae Hifa af afveor nfes |

(3) AT FHATE FrategTn T

T HOTEAATS THETT qefare dret 2 wfife gepiqent fasm ™ i mies | wdeiietsr s aeers
ST SIS FHHIEEh! HETTITET T2k T Sqid HATHRAT GoTgeh Tgiqeh! foeher T g afq
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HERTET Al @A STRaTeT  (FHERR/ 33/ AaT/ aml/ Whiet / SaotelaT/ TSl /BATReadT/  ........... )
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¥) ST ZTAH] TAATIRT ATEAT

Financial Indicators FY 79/80 26 Bhadra 2081 Growth%
(in 000) (in 000)

Deposit 933,203 1,086,141 16.38%

Loan 804,019 866,389 7.75%

Investment - 197,256

Cash and Cash Equivalent 513,445 *345,508 (58.65%)

Non -Performing Loan 2.93% *3.42% (0.49%)

Mobile Banking Users - 212

No. of deposit accounts 33 37 12.12%

Net Liquidity Ratio 53.78% *42.05% (21.81%)

Note: * refers to the figure of Ashadh End 2080/81
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Key Audil Matters

recognition, hence we have considerad It as key audit
matter.

Impairment of Loan and Advances:

As per NRB Directive 4 read with carve out lssued by
ASB, bank shall measure Impalrment loss on loans and
advances at the higher of :

a. Amount derlved as per norms prescribed by
Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision; and

b. Amount determined as per para 63 of NAS 39
adopting Incurred Loss Model

As per the norms prescribed by NRB provision,
provision on loan and advances shall be created
based on overdue status as well as utilization status of
the facility, security status, borrower’s whereabouts
etc.

As per NAS 39 read with NFRS 9, impairment of loan
and advances should be made on collective as well as
individual basis. For individually significant loan and
advances, Individual impairment is measeured as the
difference between the assets carrying amount and
present value of estimated future cash flows.

For homogeneous groups of loans and advances that
are not Individually significant, collective impairment is
done. Under collective impairment, loss is determined
after taking into account the historical loss experience
in portfolios of similar credit risk and management
judgement based on experience as to whether current
economic and credit conditions are such that the actual
level of inherent losses at the reporting date s likely
to be greater or less than that suggested by historical
experlences.

In view of complexity in loan loss provision based on
NRB directive and NAS 39, we have considered it as
key audit matter for our audit.

Share Application Money

Our Audit Approach and Responses

% ]
TR s

While checking g ¢ In o |
software  Pumarl % AR
Varlance of Rs. 9, ,963.87 hos
been Identifled due fo manual entry In
Pumarl from MFIN. Out of which
amount Rs. 3,668,211 belongé: fo
previous year so, such amount has been
ad|usted In Retained Earnings.

Our audlt approach regarding verification of
Impalrment of loan and advances included:
Review of the overdue status of loans

a.
and advances by obtalning data from
the system and manual verification.

b. Sample credit files were reviewed

among other things from the
prespective of utilization of loans and
advances for the intended purpose by
way of scrutiny of financial statements,
account movement, account turnover,
efc.

¢. Collateral Valuation of the security
along with expected future cash flow
has been reviewed in sample basis for
individually  significant loans and
advances.

In case of homogenous loans, we
assessed the probability of default and
loss for given default calculated based
on the historical loss experiences.

In order o meet the caplital requirements set forth by
Nepal Rastra Bank, bank has made call for share
application money from the potential shareholders.

Out of fotal collected amount of Rs.
524,791,900.00/- , Rs. 322,000,000/- has been
capitalized as share capital on Ashad 17, 2080 and
the remaining amount s in the process of being

| Our audit approach regarding the collection of
: amount from potential  shareholders . and
| allotment included: |

a. Verification of Amount collected from
potential shareholders on sample basis. @
e ‘

|
|
|

refurned to the depositers affer alloting shares to b. Verification of gh-glf'a‘% Staein o
3.& A- Asmmroru'u basis. As of the e shad the potential share :-:.-‘.J, o
Chartered Accountantg .
Registration No:707
Kalhmandu.mpal
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dit Matters Our Audit Approach and Responses
RVAT 5,036 Is yet to be refunded to the

2080, Rs. 37,76 basls.

ective shareholders.
g ¢. Veriflaction of entries made in books of

accounts and share register.

d. Ensured that th'e"sll;ﬁ're.]siluad amount
doesnot exceed the total authorized
and Issved capital.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the bank’s ability to
continve as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidences that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the bank's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidences obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's repo e related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
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Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Particulars Note As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4.1 513,445,405 650,222,916
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 - -
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 - -
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 - -
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - -
Loans and advances to B/FIs 4.6 - -
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 804,018,559 654,055,260
Investment securities 4.8 - -
Current tax assets 4.9 5,139,678 -
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - -
Investment in associates 4.11 - -
Investment property 4.12 - -
Property and Equipment 4.13 31,491,471 37,616,301
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 1,131,364 1,389,263
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15 5,140,612 3,511,327
Other assets 4.16 6,006,284 4,062,909
Total Assets 1,366,373,373 1,350,857,977
Particulars Note As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 146,587,310 74,567,200
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 - -
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.19 - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 786,615,849 776,476,454
Borrowings 4.21 - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - 238,898
Provisions 4.22 164,754 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15 - -
Other liabilities 4.23 77,717,745 136,465,923
Debt securities issued 4.24 - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - -
Total liabilities 1,011,085,658 987,748,475
Equity

Share Capital 4.26 350,000,000 28,000,000
Share Premium - -
Retained Earnings (11,687,732) (3,785,318)
Reserves 4.27 16,975,447 338,894,819
Total equity attributable to equity holders 355,287,715 363,109,501
Non-controlling interest - -
Total Equity 355,287,715 363,109,501
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,366,373,373 1,350,857,977
Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.28 15,029,519 6,766,041
Net Assets Value Per share 101.51 1296.82

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B & A Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Biraj Acharya
Partner

Date:
Place: Kathmandu Nepal

% | a2 3if anfffes Ut

Tanka Rai
Chairman

Harindra Prasad Rai
Director

Lata K.C
Independent Director

Chandra Bahadur Khadka
Director

Sharan Kumar Rai
Director

Lab Kumar Rai
Director

Yogendra Pun
Chief Executive Officer
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080

Figures in NPR
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079
Interest income 4.29 127,174,234 105,229,547
Interest expense 4.30 (66,730,337) (47,744,639)
Net interest income 60,443,897 57,484,909
Fees and commission income 4.31 5,058,037 4,942,267
Fees and commission expense 4.32 (1,345,120) (388,698)
Net fee and commission income 3,712,917 4,553,569
Net interest and commission income 64,156,814 62,038,478
Net trading income 4.33 - -
Other operating income 4.34 436,623 329,347
Total operating income 64,593,437 62,367,825
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 212,712 (13,000,568)
Net operating income 64,380,725 75,368,393
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 (49,526,483) (36,625,088)
Other Operating expenses 4.37 (10,695,491) (10,329,924)
Depreciation and Amortization 4.38 (8,124,377) (6,935,993)
Operating Profit (3,965,626) 21,477,388
Non operating Income 4.39 - -
Non operating expense 4.40 - -
Profit before income tax (3,965,626) 21,477,388
Income tax expense 4.41 (729,336) 6,893,743
Current Tax Expense 592,541 6,602,382
Deferred Tax Expense (Income) (1,321,877) 291,361
Profit for the period (3,236,290) 14,583,645
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank (3,236,290) 14,583,645
Non-controlling interests - -
Profit for the period (3,236,290) 14,583,645
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS (0.92) 52.08
Diluted EPS (0.92) 52.08

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For B & A Associates
Chartered Accountants

Tanka Rai
Chairman

CA. Biraj Acharya
Partner Director

Date: Lata K.C
Place: Kathmandu Nepal

Harindra Prasad Rai

Independent Director

Chandra Bahadur Khadka

Director

Sharan Kumar Rai
Director

Lab Kumar Rai
Director

Yogendra Pun

Chief Executive Officer
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Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

As per NRB Regulation

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss
Appropriation

a. General Reserve

b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund

c. Capital redemption reserve

d. Corporate social responsibility fund

e. Employees training fund

f. Other

Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment

Regulatory Adjustments:
a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received(+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts(-)/reversal(+)
¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment(-)/reversal(+)

d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets (-)/reversal(+)

e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized(-)/reversal(+)
f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill(+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal(+)
h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal(+)
i. Other (+/-)
Total regulatory adjustments
Net Profit for the Year End 2080 available for distribution

Opening Retained Earning
Adjustment (+/-)
Distribution
Bonus Share Issued
Cash Dividend Issued
Total Distributable Profit or (Loss) as on End Date
Annualised Distributable Profit/Loss per Share

(3,236,290) 14,583,645
- (3,281,198)
- (145,836)
(431,733) (743,039)
(3,668,023) 10,413,572
1,980,391 (2,352,079)
(1,629,285) 256,395
(717,286) (81,586)
(366,180) (2,177,270)
(4,034,203) 8,236,302
(3,785,318) (13,843,964)
(3,868,211) 1,822,344
(11,687,732) (3,785,318)
(3.34) (13.52)
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

1. Reporting Entity

Salapa Development Bank Limited (referred as 'the Development Bank’, the Company' or 'the Bank') is a public company incorporated
under the Companies Act, 2063 and licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank to conduct banking transaction as a “"B” Class Financial Institution
under the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073. The Development Bank has its Corporate Office at Diktel, Khotang. The Development
Bank received the license to commence banking operations. The Development Bank’s equity shares hasnot been listed in Nepal Stock
Exchange. The objective of the Development Bank is to uplift the economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic sectors
under economic liberalization policy, understanding diverse customer needs and providing broad mix of financial services to business and
individuals.

The authorized capital of the company is Rupees 800,000,000/-, the issued capital is 52,23,88,000/- and the paid-up capital is
350,000,000/-. 100 per cent of the paid-up capital is held by the promoters. The shares of the Company are not listed at Nepal Stock
Exchange Limited (NEPSE). The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the
Bank.The approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the
Bank.

1.1 Subsidiaries
The bank has no wholly owned or partially owned subsidiaries company during the financial year 2079/80.

2. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the Cash Flow information, which is
prepared on a cash basis, using the direct method. The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and
Notes to Financial Statement of the Bank. The accounting policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the
changes in accounting policies disclosed specifically.

2.1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and as per the provisions of Bank and Financial Institutions Act,2073 in the format issued by Nepal Rastra
Bank in Directive No. 4 of NRB Directives.

2.1.1 Use of Carve-out

ICAN has provided carve out on specific areas for alternative treatment of the items of financial statements required as per NFRS. Based
on such, the bank has used following carve out for preparation and presentation of financial statements in line with NFRS.

a) Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances

As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, impairment loss is calculated on incurred loss model.
However, the carve out has allowed to recognise loan loss provision at higher of loss calculated as per para 63 or the same as per NRB
Directives No. 02/076. Accordingly , the bank has used this carve out and recognised impairment loss as per NRB directive as the same
was higher in comparision to impairment loss calculated as per NAS 39 .

Financial Year F.Y 2079/80 F.Y 2078/79
Provision as per NRB Directive 26,432,244 26,219,532
Provision as per NFRS 6,924,157 3,044,371
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

b) Effective Interest Rate

As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or received is required to be
considered for calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if
calculation of EIR is impracticable or immaterial, then such could be ignored.The bank has used the carve out and has not considered
initial points paid or received on loans to be part of EIR, rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.

c) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition

As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. The carve out provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan.The
bank has used the stated carve out in preparing the financial statements.

3. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh (mid-July) of the next year as
per Nepalese calendar.

Particulars Nepaleses Calander English Calandar

Current Year F.Y 2079/80 F.Y 2022/23

Previous Year F.Y 2078/79 F.Y 2021/22
Shrawan 1, 2079 to Ashad 31,

Reporting Period July 17, 2022 to July 16, 2023

2080

The financial statements prepared in accordance with the requirement of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and were approved by the
board of directors on its.............. th board meeting dated ...........ccovvviieiiiieeenennnee,

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee unless otherwise stated), which is the
company’s functional currency. The Development Bank determines the functional currency and items included in the financial statements
are measured using that functional currency.

24 Use of estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of the Development Bank's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial
year are:

Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations.

Provisions, commitments and contingencies.

Determination of net realizable value.

Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment.

Assessment of the Development Bank’s ability to continue as going concern.
Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
Impairment of financial and non-financial assets.

Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.
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2,5 Changes in accounting policies

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements except for new or
revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year. The nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are
discussed in note that follows.

2.6. New Reporting standards issued but not effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition and
Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments — Disclosures have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification of
Financial Instruments. Few carve-outs on applicable Accounting Standards as provided by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal have been used by the Bank, the quantitative and qualitative impact of the same have been disclosed in detail in Notes to the
Accounts. Further, NAS 17 Leases has not been incorporated in this financial statement regarding operating lease since the effect of the
same was considered not material by the management. Further, a number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards
and interpretations have been issued by International Accounting Standard Board after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying
effective dates. Those become applicable when Accounting Standard Board Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after the
pronouncements of IFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.7. Discounting
Non- current assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material. Interest income and expenses have been recognized on
unwinding of financial assets and liabilities respectively.

2.8. Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or function are
presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard — NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’. Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and
comparability of Financial Statements of the bank. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring
material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different natures or functions.

2.9. Going Concern

The Board has made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the resources to
continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant
doubt upon ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the
Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.10. Prior Period Errors

Prior Period Errors are omissions or misstatements in an entity’s financial statements. Such omissions may relate to one or more prior
periods. Correction of an error is done by calculating the cumulative effect of the change on the financial statements of the period as if
new method or estimate had always been used for all the affected prior years’ financial statements. Sometimes such changes may not be
practicable. In such cases, it is applied to the latest period possible by making corresponding adjustment to the opening balance of the
period.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Development Bank in the preparation of these financial statements are presented
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.

3.1 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of financial
position:

Investment property is measured at fair value.

Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.

Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.

Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the
Company. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in which the estimates are revised and in the
future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in notes that follow.

Distinction of Current and Non-Current

Assets

All the assets except the property, plant and equipment’s and deferred tax assets are classified as current assets unless specific
additional disclosure is made in the notes.

Liabilities

All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless specific additional disclosure is
made in the notes.

Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with NFRS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is presented separately in the
financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are presented separately unless they are material.

3.2 Basis of Cosolidation

The Development Bank does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it exercises control. Hence, only
standalone financial statement is prepared.

3.3 Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank account balances, unrestricted balances with NRB, highly liquid
financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of
financial position.

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- Statement of Cash Flows.
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3.4 Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities
Recognition

The Development Bank initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Development Bank initially recognize loans and
advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the
Development Bank becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds,
debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at
which the Development Bank commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets
are recognized on trade date.

Classification
i.  Financial Assets
The Development Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the

Development Bank’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Development Bank classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

b)  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

2. Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at fair value are
further classified into two categories as below:

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or
loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit
or Loss.

b)  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Development Bank makes an
irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income
are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

ii.  Financial Liabilities

The Development Bank classifies the financial liabilities as follows:

a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value

through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement
of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.

b)  Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at amortized
cost using effective interest method.
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Measurement

Financial assets at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument basis) to present the
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not
permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The
cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the Company’s right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
Dividends recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the ‘Other operating income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for
trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition,
debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on
financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of
the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the entire combined contract to
be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability
and is included in the ‘Other operating income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in
fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately
in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in
the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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De-recognition
i. Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Development Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred or in which the Development Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the Development Bank is
recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset, and the sum of

0] The consideration received and
(i) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in Statement of Profit
or Loss.

The Development Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial Position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all
risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with retention of all or
substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions.

ii. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Determination of fair value

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Development Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to
provide pricing information on an on-going basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Development Bank uses
valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen
valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not based on observable market
data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e. the fair value of
the consideration given or received. If the Development Bank determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the
transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level
01 valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level 02 valuation), then the financial
instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the
transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument
but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair
value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the difference between
the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss immediately.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the Development Bank assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss
event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default or
delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Development Bank on terms that the Development Bank would
not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a
security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or
issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an equity
security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Development Bank considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of
collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been
renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no
longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future
payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using
the loan’s original EIR.
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Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Development Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized
cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Development Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on
collectively.

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be specifically
impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and
advances with similar risk characteristics.

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and
advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics.

Impairment of loans and advances portfolios is based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. In assessing
collective impairment, the Development Bank uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the
amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that
the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing
of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been transferred to the Development Bank. If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If loan written off is later recovered, the
recovery is recognized in the ‘Other operating income'.

Impairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value though other comprehensive income

Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its
cost. Impairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss. The
cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal
repayment and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or loss.

3.5 Trading Assets

Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are presented
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.
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3.6 Derivative Assets & Derivative Liabilities

For designated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognised in the
income statement in Net trading income. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item in the statement of financial position and is also recognised
in the income statement in Net trading income.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. For hedged items recorded at amortised cost, the difference
between the carrying value of the hedged item on termination and the face value is amortised over the remaining term of the original
hedge using the recalculated EIR method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value adjustment is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

3.7 Property & Equipment
a) Recognition & Measurement

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets will flow to the
Development Bank and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the assets. Cost of self-constructed assets includes followings:

Cost of materials and direct labour;
Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their intended use; and
Capitalized borrowing cost

Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss if any. Neither class
of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured at the reporting date.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the entity.
On-going repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as incurred.

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

b) Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At the point when
an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or
remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of
dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a
corresponding liability is recognized.
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c) Depreciation
Property and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property on written down value method over

estimated useful lives as determined by the Management. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land is not depreciated.
Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as held for sale or is derecognized.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

Particulars Useful Life As per IT Act 2058
Computer and Accessories 5 Years 25%
Office Equipment 7 Years 15%
Vehicle 7 Years 20%
Furniture Fixture Wood Office 8 Years 25%
Machinery 8 Years 15%
Furniture Fixture Metal Office 10 Years 25%
Lease Hold Assets 10 Years 10 years

For assets purchased/sold during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of use on pro-rata basis.

3.8 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating unit level.
Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis.

The intangible asset with finite useful lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence and
significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

Class of Assets Useful Life
Computer Software 5 Years

The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 5 years’ period or within the
ownership period.
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3.9 Investment Property

Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for
sale in ordinary course of business and owner occupied property. The Development Bank holds investment property that has been
acquired through the enforcement of security over the loan and advances.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying amount includes the cost of replacing
part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred. If the recognition criteria are met; and excludes the costs of
day-to-day servicing of an investment property. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,
which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. Investment property which initially measured at cost
and subsequently at Cost Model. Accordingly, such properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss if any.

Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the income staOtement in the year of retirement or disposal.

3.10 Income Tax

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 2058.
Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is
dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax law carry-
forwards become deductible. The company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable
income making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near
term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the
extent it relates to items directly recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax assets and
liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and that are expected to
apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realised. The measurement of deferred tax
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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3.11 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Development Bank deposits consist of money placed into the Development Bank by its customers. These deposits are made to
deposit accounts such as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and current
accounts. Details and further disclosures about deposits have been explained in Note that follows.

3.12 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, when it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and when the amount can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

' a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

* present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:
it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower
than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.13 Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign exchange income, cards income, disposal income etc. Revenue
is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Development Bank and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of
incomes recognition are as below:

35 | 92 3l affe ufddger



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited «

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)
Interest income

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss using banks normal interest rate which is very close to effective interest rate as per
effective interest rate method. Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and
receipts through the expected life of financial asset or liability to the carrying amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of
effective interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and points paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest.
The transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets.

Interest income presented in statement of comprehensive income includes:

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost using banks normal interest rate which is very close to
effective interest rate calculated as per effective interest rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including
staff loans, investment in government securities, investment in corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments,
reverse repos, inter banking lending etc.

* Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate.

* Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of discounting on
accrual basis using effective interest rate.

Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are presented
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss where the loan is
categorized as Bad (Loss) irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral. The Bank has not recognised NPR 3,626,831/- as
interest income in its Statement of Profit or Loss for FY 2079-80.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are included in measurement of
effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including management fee, service charges, syndication fee, forex
transaction commission, commission of issue of letter of credit and guarantee are recognized as the related services are performed.
When the loan commitment is not utilized to the extent of approved limit, the related commitment fees are recognized on undrawn
amount on straight line basis over the period of commitment.

Dividend income

Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Dividend income are
presented in net trading income, net income from other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue
based on the underlying classification of the equity instruments.

Net trading income

Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value and related interest income or expense
and dividends for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading. This includes any ineffectiveness recorded in hedging
transactions.

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by management upon initial
recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the
following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

* The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis.

* The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

* The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required by the contract.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised in statement of Profit or Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest expense,
respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating income when the right to
the payment has been established.
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3.14 Interest expense

Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective interest rate method.
Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Development Bank’s trading operations and are
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.15 Employees Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.
A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus Act to pay the amount
as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the reporting period):

' wages, salaries and social security contributions;
* paid annual leave and paid sick leave;

* profit-sharing and bonuses; and

* non-monetary benefits

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan

Post-employment benefit plan includes followings:

i. Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity
and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to
a defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service
are discounted at their present value. The following are the defined contribution plan provided by the Development Bank to its
employees:

a) Employees Provident Fund

In accordance with law, all employees of the Development Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined
contribution plan in which both the employee and the Development Bank contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently,
10% of the basic salary plus grades). Development Bank does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than
its annual contribution.

ii. Defined Benefit Plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Development Bank’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present
value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the
reporting date on high quality corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Development Bank's
obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation of obligation is
performed annually by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Development Bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other
comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit or loss.
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The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Development Bank to its employees:

a) Gratuity

Development Bank provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the
Development Bank. The plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment
or on termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed years of service.

b) Leave Salary

The employees of the Development Bank are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed/ unutilized leave subject to a
maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the
Development Bank. The Development Bank accounts for the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance on accrual
basis as per Employee Service Byelaws of the Development Bank.

c) Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Development Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility
of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Termination benefits are recognized if the Development Bank has made an offer for voluntary redundancy, it is probable
that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptance can be measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12
months after the reporting date, they are discounted to their present value.

3.16 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset
or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of assets, but not
necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease. When Bank is the lessor under finance lease, the amounts due under the leases,
after deduction of unearned interest income, are included in ‘Loans to & receivables from other customers’, as appropriate. Interest
income receivable is recognized in ‘Net interest income’ over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the
net investment in the leases.

When Bank is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in ‘Property and equipment’ and the
corresponding liability to the lesser is included in ‘Other liabilities’.

At the commencement date of lease, the Bank shall recognize Right of Use asset. The cost of Right of Use asset shall comprise the
amount of initial measurement of lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received and any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee. Right of Use Assets shall be measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment and adjusted for any re measurement of the lease liability. The Bank shall depreciate
the Right of Use Asset from the commencement date to the end of useful life of the underlying assets on the straight line basis. At
the commencement date, the Bank shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. The lease payment shall include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments, amounts
expected to be payable by the Bank under residual value guarantee., the exercise price of a purchase option if the Bank is reasonably
certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease.

The details of Right to use asset and Lease Liability are stated below:

Particulars Right of Use Asset Lease Liability
Opening Balance 12,807,437.00 14,418,819.00
Addition During The year - -
Interest Cost - 1,548,313.00
Depreciation on Right of Use Asset (2,085,913.00)

Lease Payment in Accrual basis - (2,815,535.22)
Closing Balance 10,721,524.00 13,151,596.78 |

The Right to Use Assets has been shown in Buildings in schedule 4.13 Property and Equipment and the Lease Liability in schedule
4.23 Other Liabilities under Other Liability heading.
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3.17 Foreign Currency Translation

The items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the functional currency of the Company.

3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

The Development Bank makes available to its customers guarantees that may require that the Development Bank makes payments
on their behalf and enters into commitments to extend credit lines to secure their liquidity needs. Letters of credit and guarantees
(including standby letters of credit) commit the Development Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a
specific act, generally related to the import or export of goods. Such commitments expose the Development Bank to similar risks to
loans and are mitigated by the same control processes and policies.

3.19 Share Capital and Reserves

The Development Bank classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in accordance with the substance
with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its
liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Development Bank and distributions thereon are presented in statement of
changes in equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments.

3.20 Earnings per Share including Diluted

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges
to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive
equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of
the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings per share.

3.21 Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Development Bank that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues
and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the Development Bank’s other
components, whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment
and assess its performance. Since the Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the activities of the Development Bank as a whole,
the Development Bank has classified its business segment as banking, remittance and other segments.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent Note No. 4.1
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Cash in hand 43,984,917 55,439,794
Balance with B/Fis 47,363,865 72,921,892
Money at call and short notice 422,096,623 521,861,230
Other - -
Total 513,445,405 650,222,916

*Balance with BFIs includes the balance kept in Commercial Bank (Century Bank) for the purpose of statutory liguidity reserve
amounting to NPR.370,00,000.00 at Ashadh 31, 2080.

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank Note No. 4.2

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Statutory Balances with NRB - -
Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB - -

Total - -
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions Note No.4.3
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Placements with domestic B/FIs - -
Placement with foreign B/FIs - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment - -

Total - -
Derivative Financial Instruments Note No. 4.4
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Held for trading

Interest rate swap - -
Currency swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others

Held for risk management -
Interest rate swap - -
Currency swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -

Total - -
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As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.5

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Treasury Bills

Government Bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate Bonds
Equities

Other

Total

Pledged
Non-pledged

Loans and advances to BF/Is

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.6

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Loans to microfinance institutions
Other
Less: Allowances for Impairment

Allowances for Impairment

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.6.1

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Balance at 1 Shrawan
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversals
Amount written off

Balance at Asadh end
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Loans and advances to customers

Note No.4.7

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Loans and advances measured at amortized cost 830,450,803 680,274,793
Less:

Impairment allowances (26,432,244) (26,219,532)
Collective Allowances 11,595,654 9,647,518
Individual Allowances 14,836,590 16,572,014

Net amount 804,018,559 654,055,260

Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - -

Total 804,018,559 654,055,260

Analysis of Loans and advances- By Product Note 4.7.1

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Product

Term Loans 233,639,079 186,107,384
Overdraft 137,841,990 153,182,285
Trust receipt/Import loans - -
Demand and other working capital Loans - -
Personal residential loans - -
Real estate loans - -
Margin lending loans - -
Hire purchase loans 2,877,830 6,941,096
Deprived sector loans 149,928,579 159,772,834
Bills purchased -

Staff loans 131,443,264 15,132,176
Others 171,101,106 152,376,583
Sub Total 826,831,849 673,512,359
Interest receivable 3,618,954 6,762,434
Grand Total 830,450,803 680,274,793
Analysis of Loans and advances- By Currency Note No. 4.7.2

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro

Japanese yen
Chinese yen

Other

830,450,803

680,274,793

Total

830,450,803

680,274,793
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Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.7.3

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Secured

Movable/immovable assets 663,873,843
Gold and silver 24,822,536
Guarantee of domestic B/Fis -
Government Guarantee -
Guarantee of International Rated bank -
Collateral of export document -
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 7,957,750
Collateral of Government securities -
Counter Guarantee -
Personal Guarantee -
Other collateral (incl. Staff Loans) 133,796,675

642,886,780
16,002,436

6,228,680

15,156,896

Subtotal 830,450,803

680,274,793

Unsecured

Grand Total 830,450,803

680,274,793
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Movement of Loan Loss Provision

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.7.4

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Specific allowance for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 16,572,014 28,414,952
Impairment loss for the year

Charge for the year (1,735,424) (11,842,938)
Recoveries/reversal during the year

Write-offs

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency -
Other Movement -
Balance at Asadh end 14,836,590 16,572,014
Collective allowance for Impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 9,647,518 10,805,149
Impairment loss for the year

Charge/(reversal) for the year 1,948,136 (1,157,631)
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

Other movement

Balance at Asadh end 11,595,654 9,647,518
Total as on Ashad end 26,432,244 26,219,532

B. IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39

Individual Impairment
Collective Impairment
Total Impairment as per NAS 39

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

3,635,725 982,042
3,288,432 2,062,329
6,924,157 3,044,371
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Investment securities

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.8

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Investment securities measured at amortized cost -
Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI -
Less Provision

Total -

There is no investment securities held by Bank during the year.
Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.8.1

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Debt securities -
Government bonds -
Government treasury bills -
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -
Other -
Less: specific allowances for impairment -

Total -

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.8.2

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Equity instrument
Quoted equity instrument -
Unquoted equity instrument -

Total -

Information relating to investment in equities

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.8.3

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Investment in quoted equity -
Investment in unquoted equity -

Total -
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Current Tax Assets

Note No. 4.9

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Current tax assets

Current year income tax assets 5,732,219 6,363,484
Tax assets of prior periods

Sub-total 5,732,219 6,363,484
Current tax Liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities 592,541 6,602,382
Tax Liabilities of prior periods - -
Sub-total 592,541 6,602,382
Total 5,139,678 (238,898)

Investment in Subsidiaries

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.10

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Total Investment
Less: Impairment allowances

Net carrying amount

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.10.1

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Shares of Rs... each

Total
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Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Particulars

Note No. 4.10.2

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Shares of Rs... each

Total

Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Particulars

Note No. 4.10.3

Percentage of Ownership held by the Bank
As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Non controlling Interest of the subsidiaries

Particulars

Note No. 4.10.4

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Equity Interest held by NCI(%)

Profit/(Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCIs as on Asadh end
Dividend paid to NCI

Total
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Investment in Associates Note No. 4.11

The Bank has no any associates. Thus, it does not prepare consolidated financial statement and accordingly, equity method
of accounting is not used as per Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS 28) on — Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures.

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Total Investment

Less: Impairment allowances

Net carrying amount

Investment in Quoted Associates

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.11.1

As at Ashad 32, 2079

...... Shares of Rs....... Each

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.11.2

As at Ashad 32, 2079

...... Shares of Rs....... Each

Information relating to associates of the Bank

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.11.3

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Equity value of Associates

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.11.4

As at Ashad 32, 2079
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Salapa Bikas Bank Limited «

Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Other Assets

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note No. 4.16

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Assets held for sale
Other Non-Banking Assets
Bills Receivable

1,998,805

1,354,650

Accounts receivable
Accrued income - -
Prepayments and deposits 439,875 461,583
Income tax deposit - -
Deferred Employee Expenditure 2,090,872 810,671
Other
Stationary Stock 1,240,085 1,436,005
Others 236,647 -
Total 6,006,284 4,062,909
Due to Bank and financial institutions Note. 4.17

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Money market deposits
Interbank borrowing

74,567,200

Other deposits from BFIs 146,587,310

Settlement and clearing accounts - -
Total 146,587,310 74,567,200
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank Note. 4.18

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Refinance from NRB

Standing liquidity facility

Lender of last report facility from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreement
Other payable to NRB

Total

Derivative financial instruments

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.19

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract
Others

Held for risk management
Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract
Others

Total
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« Salapa Bikas Bank Limited

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Deposits from Customers

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.20

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Institutions Customers:

Term deposits 22,936,230 14,722,000
Call Deposits 2,691,510 10,348,450
Current Deposits 4,885,490 6,057,540
Other 509,383 758,040
Sub total: 31,022,613 31,886,030
Individual Customers:
Term deposits 264,392,450 212,147,461
Saving Deposits 484,427,770 523,173,850
Current Deposits 6,770,486 9,266,630
Other 2,530 2,482
Sub total: 755,593,236 744,590,424
Total 786,615,849 776,476,454
Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers Note. 4.20.1

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United state dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro

Japanese yen
Chinese Yuan
Other

786,615,849

776,476,454

Total

786,615,849

776,476,454

Borrowing

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.21

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Domestic Borrowing:

Nepal Government

Other institution

Other

Sub total

Foreign Borrowing:

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Bank

Other institutions

Sub total

Total
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Salapa Bikas Bank Limited «

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Provisions

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.22

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation
Onerous contract

Other

164,754

Total

164,754

Provision of Rs. 164,754/- has been made for software maintainance which is later incurred on

Movement in provision

Note. 4.22.1

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Balance at Shrawan 1st - 4,376
Provisions made during the year - -
Provisions used during the year* 164,754 (4,376)
Provisions reversed during the year -

Unwind of discount - -
Balance at Ashadh End 164,754 -
Other liabilities Note. 4.23

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 5,549,545 3,416,075
Liability for long-service leave 5,974,219 3,933,289
Short-term employee benefits - -
Bills payable - -
Creditors and Accruals 48,231,280 107,232,642
Interest payable on deposit - -
Interest payable on borrowing - -
Liabilities on deferred grant income - -
Unpaid Dividend - -
Liabilities under finance lease - -
Employee bonus payable 2,386,377 2,689,543
Other
Liabilities under Operating Lease - -
Lease Liability under NFRS 16 13,151,597 14,418,819
TDS payables 1,086,668 1,138,869
Others 1,338,060 3,636,686
Total 77,717,745 136,465,923

*Creditors and Accruals in Ashad End 2080 includes Rs.37,765,036/- which pertains to excess amount collected as share
application money and shall be refunded to the respective individual to whom share has not been alloted. Total amount
collected as share application money amounts to 524,791,900/-. Out of this total collected amount, Amount Rs. 322,000,000/-,
has been transferred to Share capital and remaining amount has been processed for refunding to respective individual.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Defined benefit obligation

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

Note. 4.23.1

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Present value of unfunded obligations 5,549,545 3,416,076
Present value of funded obligations - -
Total present value of obligations 5,549,545 3,416,076
Fair value of plan assets - -
Present value of net obligations 5,549,545 3,416,076
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligation 5,549,545 3,416,076
Plan Assets Note. 4.23.2
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Equity securities -
Government bonds -
Bank deposits -
Other -

Total -

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Note. 4.23.3

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Defined benefit obligation at shrawan 1st 3,416,076 2,528,009
Actuarial (Gains) / losses 1,024,694 116,552
Benefit paid by the plan - -
Current service cost and interest 1,108,776 771,515
Past Service Cost - -
Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 5,549,545 3,416,076

Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.23.4

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st -
Contributions paid into the plan -
Benefit paid during the year -
Actuarial (losses) gains -
Expected return on plan assets -

Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end -
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Amount recognized in profit or loss

Note. 4.23.5

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Current service cost 818,617 569,419

Past Service Cost

Interest on obligation 290,159 202,096

Expected return on plan assets

Total 1,108,776 771,515

Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

Note. 4.23.6

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Actuarial (gain) / loss 1,024,694 116,552
Total 1,024,694 116,552

Actuarial assumptions

Note. 4.23.7

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Discount rate 9.00% 8.50%
Expected return on plan assets

Future salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal rate 30% 30%
Debt securities issued Note. 4.24

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profit

or loss
Debt securities issued at amortized cost

Total

Subordinated liabilities

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

Note. 4.25

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Redeemable preference shares
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares
Other

Total
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Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Share capital

Note. 4.26

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Ordinary shares 350,000,000 28,000,000
Convertible preference share(Equity component) - -
Irredeemable preference share(Equity component) - -
Perpetual debt(Equity component only) - -
Total 350,000,000 28,000,000
Ordinary shares Note. 4.26.1

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Authorized capital:

8,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 800,000,000 800,000,000
Issued capital:

52,23,880 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 522,388,000 500,000,000
Subscribed and paid of capital:

350,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 350,000,000

280,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 28,000,000
Total 350,000,000 28,000,000
Ordinary share ownership Note. 4.26.2

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Domestic ownership:
Nepal Government

"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed institutions
Other institutions

Public

Other (Promoters) 350,000,000 28,000,000
Foreign ownership - -
Total 350,000,000 28,000,000
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

List of Shareholders holding shares on and above 0.5%

S.No. Name of Shareholders Shares Held % of Shareholding
1 Jog Bahadur Rai 30,600.00 0.87%
2 Moula Bahadur Rai 25,000.00 0.71%
3 Keshab Bahadur Rana Magar 19,788.00 0.57%

Note: The Percentage of shareholding has been calculated as a percentage of share capital as per the
latest share lagat.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Reserves Note. 4.27
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Statutory General Reserve 8,188,225 8,188,225
Exchange equalization reserve - -
Corporate social responsibility reserve 191,895 191,895
Capital redemption reserve - -
Regulatory reserve 8,282,218 7,916,038
Investment adjustment reserve - -
Capital reserve - -
Assets revaluation reserve - -
Fair value reserve - -
Dividend equalization reserve - -
Actuarial gains (861,663) (144,377)
Special reserve - -
Other reserve - -
Staff Training Fund 1,174,772 743,039
Capital Adjustment Reserve - 322,000,000
Others - -
Total 16,975,447 338,894,819

4.27.1 Statutory General Reserve

Statutory General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 20% of the
net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share capital of the Bank after which 10% of the net profit
earned during the year shall be set aside as General Reserve.

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Opening 8,188,225 4,907,027
Addition for the Year - 3,281,198
Utilization during the Year - -

Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) 8,188,225 8,188,225

4.27.2 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve Fund

Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to
25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of foreign currency to the reporting currency during the year other
than Indian Rupees.

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank other than to set off
revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.

Bank doesnot deal with any currency other than Nepalese currency, hence this reserve creation is not applicable to the bank.

%¥ | 92 3 anffies ufddcer



Salapa Bikas Bank Limited «

Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit has been presented under this account head.

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening Balance 191,895 46,059
Expenses made during the Year - -
Addition during the Year - 145,836
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) 191,895 191,895

4.27.4 Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose
of implementation of NFRSs and which has not been regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) has
been presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve includes interest income recognized but not received
in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower
impairment is recognized under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive
income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRSs etc.

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening Reserve 7,916,038 5,738,768
Movement:
Accrued interest income (1,980,391) 2,352,079
Fair value reserve for possible investment loss
Reserve for NBA
Deferred Tax Reserve 1,629,285 (256,395)
Bargain Purchased Gain
Actuarial Loss 717,286 81,586
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) 8,282,218 7,916,038

For Detailed Disclosures Refer Note 5.10

4.27.5 Investment Adjustment Reserve

Investment Adjustment Reserve is created as per the regulatory requirement equivalent to 2% of investment securities classified as
available for sale which are not listed within the prescribed time except on investment on shares specifically allowed by Nepal
Rastra Bank. It is presented within other reserve in Statement of changes in equity.

Bank has not made any investment on shares of any company, hence not applicable.

4.27.6 Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, and Investment Property) has
been presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully
available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

No assets has been revalued during the reporting period, hence not applicable.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

4.27.7 Fair Value Reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value and
the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of
changes in fair value of those financial assets has been presented under this account head.

Bank has not invested in any such financial assets which requires to be measured at fair value. Hence, not applicable.

4.27.8 Acturial Gains/Losses
Any gain/llosses due the actuarial valuation of defined benefit obligations (Gratuity) is recognised here.

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening (144,376) (62,790)
Additions (717,286) (81,586)
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) (861,662) (144,376)

4.27.9 Other Reserve Fund

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) has been presented under this by disclosing
accounting heads.

a. Staff Training & Development Fund

As per clause 6 of NRB Directive no. 6/079,the fund created for the purpose of employee training by allocating 3% of employee
expenses of previous year excluding staff bonus and winding up interest cost on staff loan. The fund is utilized for the training of
employees excluding CEO.

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening 743,039 -
Addition During the Year* 811,748 902,911
Expenses to be incurred in CY 1,554,787 902,911
Expenses During the Year (380,015) (159,872)
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) 1,174,772 743,039

b. Capital Adjustment Reserve

Capital Adjustment Reserve is the share application money received from promoters and shown here in others of Reserve and
Surplus as per direction of Nepal Rastra Bank.

As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening 322,000,000 200,255,850
Addition/(Widthdrawl) During the Year (322,000,000) 121,744,150
Capitalized to Share Capital During the Year - -
Closing as on reporting date (31.03.2080) - 322,000,000

To meet the capital requirement as set forth by Nepal Rastra Bank, the bank has collected share application money and the same
has been shown in capital adjustment reserve. Same has been capitalized in equity share capital after taking approval from Office of
Company Registrar.
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Note No. 4.28

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment

(Figures in NPR)

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Contingent Liabilities 1,000,000 -
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 14,029,519 6,766,041
Capital commitment - -
Lease commitment - -
Litigation - -
Total 15,029,519 6,766,041

Note No. 4.28.1
Contingent Liabilities
Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Acceptance and Documentary credit
Bills for collection
Forward exchange contracts

Guarantees 1,000,000 -
Underwriting commitments - -
Other commitments - -
Total 1,000,000 -

Note No. 4.28.2
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Undisbursed amount of loans

Undrawn limits of overdraft 14,029,519 6,766,041
Undrawn limits of credit cards - -
Undrawn limits of letter of credit - -
Undrawn limits of guarantee - -
Total 14,029,519 6,766,041

Note No. 4.28.3
Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub Total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub Total

Total
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Note No. 4.28.4
Lease Commitments
Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub Total

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub Total

Grand Total

Note No. 4.28.5
Litigation
Particulars

As at Ashad 31, 2080

As at Ashad 32, 2079

Total
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For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Interest income

For the year ended 31st

(Figures in NPR)
Note: 4.29

For the year ended 32nd

Particulars Ashad 2080 Ashad 2079
Cash and cash equivalents 13,785,366 11,103,711
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions - -
Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions - -
Loans and advances to customers 101,258,389 92,151,171
Investment securities - -
Loans and advances to staff 12,130,478 1,974,665
Other - -
Total interest income 127,174,234 105,229,547

Interest expense

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

Note: 4.30

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 3,795,399 2,598,554
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Deposits from customers 61,386,625 43,535,027
Borrowing - -
Debt securities issued - -
Subordinated liabilities - -
Others* 1,548,313 1,611,057
Total interest expense 66,730,337 47,744,639

Others*: Interest Expenses booked due to applictaion of NFRS 16 Leases.
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Salpa Development Bank Limited

Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Fees and Commission Income

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

(Figures in NPR)
Note: 4.31

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Loan Administration fees

Service fees

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Assets management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issued
Locker rental

Other Fees and Commission Income

3,295,210

1,300,154

7,000

455,672

2,820,882

1,828,362

293,023

Total Fees and Commission Income

5,058,037

4,942,267

Fees and commission expense

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

Note: 4.32

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

ATM management fees

VISA/Master card fees

Guarantee commission

Brokerage

DD/TT/Swift fees

Remittance fees and commission
Other Fees and Commission Expense
Registration and renewable charges

1,345,120

388,698

Total Fees and Commission Expense

1,345,120

388,698
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For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Net trading income

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

(Figures in NPR)
Note: 4.33

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Changes in fair value of trading assets
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets
Interest income on trading assets
Dividend income on trading assets
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction
Other

Total Net trading income

Other operating income

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities
Fair value gain/loss on investment property
Fair value gain/loss on investment Securities
Dividend on equity instruments

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver

Locker rent

Other*

436,623

Note: 4.34

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

329,347

Total other operating income

436,623

329,347

Other* income includes reversal of excess provision provided in previous year amounting to Rs. 413,779/-, scrap sales income of

Rs. 10,950/~ and rounding up and other income of Rs.11,894/-

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

Note: 4.35

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and
financial institutions

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property

212,712

(13,000,568)

Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other
losses

212,712

(13,000,568)
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Personnel Expense

For the year ended 31st

(Figures in NPR)

Note: 4.36

For the year ended 32nd

Particulars Ashad 2080 Ashad 2079
Salary 22,574,491 19,624,018
Allowances 8,359,285 7,434,261
Gratuity expenses 1,108,776 771,515
Provident fund 2,084,990 1,245,278
Uniform 784,450 833,820
Training & Development Expense 380,015 159,872
Leave encashment* 4,089,132 1,996,230
Medical - -
Insurance 1,640,214 1,278,864
Employees Incentive - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - -
Pension Expense - -
Finance expenses under NFRS 8,505,130 894,853
Other Expenses Related to Staff

Staff Recruitment Expenses - -
Sub-total 49,526,483 34,238,711
Staff Bonus - 2,386,377
Grand Total 49,526,483 36,625,088

Leave encashment*: Out of Rs.4,089,132/-, Rs. 1,695,695/- has been paid to employees as a part of force leave allowance, and
78,153.29 has been paid to staff who have left the job in the financial year 2078.79. Remaining Rs. 2,178,108/- has been charged
to expenses as a part of actuarial valuation of accumulated leave. Rs. 137,176 has been paid as benefit payment to staff who

have left the job.

Other operating expense

For the year ended 31st

Note: 4.37

For the year ended 32nd

Particulars Ashad 2080 Ashad 2079
Directors' fee 125,000 184,000
Directors' expense - -
Auditors' remuneration 542,400 361,600
Other audit related expense 288,653 246,670
Professional and legal expense 302,129 645,357
Office administration expense 9,437,309 8,250,656
Operating lease expense - 641,642
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense - -
Onerous lease provision - -
Other

Total other operating expense 10,695,491 10,329,924

*Auditor Remuneration comprises of fees in relation to statutory audit (Rs. 203,400/-) and internal Audit (Rs. 180,800).
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For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Office administration expense

For the year ended 31st

(Figures in NPR)

Note: 4.37.1

For the year ended 32nd

Particulars Ashad 2080 Ashad 2079
Water and electricity 358,733 276,912
Repair and maintenance

Office Equijpments 155,199 46,214
Vehicle 1,462,133 1,362,026
Leasehold Properties - 145,455
Computer and accessories 43,800 89,980
Insurance 1,337,355 1,415,127
Postage, telex, telephone, fax and internet 590,794 331,715
Printing and stationery 1,518,330 1,302,058
Advertisement 197,349 289,598
Travel allowance and expense 988,619 1,052,408
Entertainment 448,084 445,374
Annual/special general meeting expense - -
Other

Annual Maintainance Charges 20,738 -
Fuel Expenses 1,420,369 962,678
Office Expenses 506,043 391,913
Cleaning Expenses 25,385 16,115
Fine and Penalties 300,607 66,273
Miscellaneous Expenses 63,770 -
Total 9,437,309 8,193,844
Depreciation & Amortization Note: 4.38

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 7,657,993 6,555,024

Depreciation on investment property

Amortization of intangible assets 466,384 380,970

Total depreciation and amortization 8,124,377 6,935,993

Non operating income Note: 4.39

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Recovery of loan written off
Other income

Total non operating income
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

For the period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2079 and ending on Ashad 31, 2080
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

Non Operating Expense

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

(Figures in NPR)

Note: 4.40

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Loan Written Off
Redundancy provision
Expenses of restructuring
Other expense

Total non operating Expenses

Income tax expense

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

Note: 4.41

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Current tax expense 592,541 6,602,382
Current year 592,541 6,602,382
Adjustment for prior years - -
Deferred tax expense (1,321,877) 291,361
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (1,321,877) 291,361
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -
Total income tax expense (729,336.26) 6,893,743
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit 4411

Particulars

For the year ended 31st
Ashad 2080

For the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2079

Profit before tax (3,965,626) 21,477,388
Tax amount at tax rate of 30 % (1,189,688) 6,443,217
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpo: 2,626,889 775,608
Less: Tax effect on exempt income

Add/less: Tax effect on other items (844,661) (616,443)
Carried Forward Lossss - -
Total income tax expense 592,541 6,602,382
Effective tax rate -14.94% 30.74%
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Salpa Development Bank Limited
Diktel, Khotang

Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080 (16 July 2023)

5.11 Detailed Disclosures of Regulatory Reserve

Particulars Interest Receivable Deferred Tax Assets Actuarial Loss/ (.;am Regularoty
Recoanized Reserve

Balance at Sharawan 1, 2074(Restated FS)* 510,484 - - 510,484

Changes in FY 2074.75 (Restated FS) 96,017 - - 96,017

Balance at Asahd End, 2075 606,500 - - 606,500

Changes in FY 2075.76 1,540,620 1,445,966 272,878 3,259,464

Balance at Ashad End, 2076 2,147,120 1,445,966 272,878 3,865,964

Changes in FY 2076.77 2,810,051 554,264 46,379 3,410,694

Balance at Ashad End, 2077 4,957,171 2,000,230 319,257 7,276,658

Changes in FY 2077.78 (3,048,917) 1,767,492 (256,465) (1,537,890)

Balance at Ashad End, 2078 1,908,254 3,767,722 62,792 5,738,768

Changes in FY 2078.79 2,352,079 (256,395) 81,586 2,177,270

Balance at Ashad End, 2079 4,260,333 3,511,327 144,378 7,916,038

Changes in FY 2079.80 (1,980,391) 1,629,285 717,286 366,180

Balance at Ashad End, 2080 2,279,942 5,140,612 861,664 8,282,219

*In first time adoption of NFRS, datas pertaining to Sharawan 1,2074 were restated and adjusted in FY 75.76.

5.12 Reconciliation of AIR as on Ashad End and Regulatory Reserve

Particulars FY 2079-80 FY 2078-79

Accrued interest Recievable (AIR) as at Year End 7,245,787 9,308,643

Less : AIR of Bad Loans (3,626,831) (2,546,210)

Less: Cash Collection upto Window Provided by NRB* - -

Total 3,618,955 6,762,434

Opening Amount of Regulatory Reserve 4,260,333 1,908,254

Closing Amount of Regulatory Reserve after Tax and Bonus Impact 2,279,942 4,260,333

Net Movement in Regulatory Reserve in current financial year (1,980,391) 2,352,079

*The bank has not opted the relaxation of provision provided by NRB and has calculated the regulatory reserve without adjustment of accured interest received after
Ashad End 2080 upto the window period provided by Nepal Rastra Bank.

5.13 Disclosures of Prior Period Adjustments

Following adjustments were made in the books of accounts as prior period adjusments and effect has been given in respective accounts and retained
earning.

Particulars Amount
Excess Income booked due to error in Accounting Software Pumori and MFIN (Software for Microfinance Loans) 3,868,211
Total Adjustments 3,868,211

Due to the prior period adjustments, income of previous years was overstated by Rs. 3,868,211/- and hence the effect has been adjusted in retained
earning.
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